
 

 

 

Memorandum  

Meeting Details: January 9, 2023 – Planning Commission Meeting 

Prepared For: Planning Commission  

From: Andrew Morris, Planner/GIS Technician, Community Development Department 

Subject: Ordinance 2023-10 Alcoholic Beverage Permit Application Fee 

Background 

Ordinance 2023-10 would remove the alcoholic beverage permit application fee value from being 

mentioned in Article VI (Supplementary District Regulations) of Chapter 110 (Zoning) of the Madeira 

Beach Code of Ordinances.  The Fees & Collection Procedure Manual would be referenced instead of 

the application fee value.  This change allows for the application fee value to be adjusted without 

needing to directly amend Article VI (Supplementary District Regulations) of Chapter 110 (Zoning) of 

the Madeira Beach Code of Ordinances.  

Fiscal Impact 

N/A 

Recommendation(s) 

Staff recommends approval of 2023-10. 

Attachments 

Draft version of Ordinance 2023-10 Alcoholic Beverage Permit Application Fee 


